食物事故報表 Food Incident Post



会物安全中心 Centre for food Safety

Heading	The U.S. Food and Drug Administration (FDA) and the Centers for
	Disease Control and Prevention (CDC) - updated notices about
	the investigation of a multistate outbreak of Salmonella Uganda
	illnesses likely linked to whole, fresh papayas. Consumers in the
	U.S. are warned to avoid eating whereas restaurants and retailers
	are strongly advised not to sell or serve Cavi brand whole, fresh
	papayas distributed by Agroson's LLC.
The incident	The FDA and CDC issued updated notices about the investigation
	of a multistate outbreak of Salmonella Uganda illnesses likely linked
	to whole, fresh papayas. Consumers in the U.S. are warned to
	avoid eating whereas restaurants and retailers are strongly
	advised not to sell or serve Cavi brand whole, fresh papayas
	distributed by Agroson's LLC. (Update to Food Incident Post dated
	2 July 2019)
	Affected Products (whole, fresh papayas):
	Distributor: Agroson's LLC of Bronx, New York
	Brand name: Cavi
	Details of products being recalled are listed in the FDA and CDC
Source	FDA website
	http s://www .fda.gov/food/outbreaks-foodborne-
	illness/salmonella-uganda-likely-linked-whole-fresh-papayas-june-
	2019
	CDC website
	http s://www .cdc.gov/salmonella/uganda-06-19/index.html
Position of	CFS is investigating whether the affected batches have been
CFS	imported to Hong Kong and is contacting the relevant
	authority for further information. Preliminary investigation so far
	does not identify local sale of the affected products.
	 Acquisition of the products through online purchase or

食物事故報表 Food Incident Post





	international travel cannot be excluded.
	CFS will remain vigilant and monitor for any new development
	and take appropriate actions when necessary.
	Investigation by CFS is ongoing.
	• Salmonella infection may cause fever and gastrointestinal
	upset such as abdominal pain and diarrhea. People with lowered immunity such as infants and the elderly could present with more severe and even life-threatening infection.
Additional	NA
information	

Posted on: 6 July 2019